ETHICS

From: ETHICS

Sent:  Monday, October 04, 2004 3:33 PM
To: ‘Jonathan Kroner FloridaFalseClaims'
Subject: RE: Book Gifts & Sec 2-11.1{e)(2)(d)

| don't believe such guidelines exist. You may want to check with the Florida Ethics Commission to find out if the state
commission as ever opined in this subject. If not, | suspect it is a judgment call for the donor.

Robert Meyers

From: Jonathan Kroner FloridaFalseClaims [mailto:webinquiry@floridafalseclaim.com]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 2:50 PM

To: ETHICS

Subject: Re: Book Gifts & Sec 2-11.1(e)(2)(d)

Hi Mr. Meyers,

Thank you for the fast reply.

What are your thoughts on the gift certificate question (para. 2 below)?
Thank you.

-Jonathan

----- Original Message -----

From: ETHICS

To: 'Jonathan Kroner FloridaFalseClaims'
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 1:57 PM
Subject: RE: Book Gifts & Sec 2-11.1(e}(2){(d)

Mr. Kroner,

solely informational -- regardless of the book's value.

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
From: Jonathan Kroner FloridaFalseClaims [maiito:webinquiry@floridafalseciairn.com]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 9:41 AM

To: ethics@miamidade.gov
Subject: Book Gifts & Sec 2-11.1(e)(2)(d)

Dear Ethics Commission:

Your understanding of the gift rule is correct. An official or employee does not have to report a gift if it is a book that is

| understand that under §2-11.1(e)(2)(d) there is no reporting requirement for the donor or
for the recipient with respect to a book which is "solely informational." It appears that this is
so even if the value of the book exceeds $100 since a book of a "solely informational" nature
is expressly excluded from the rules governing gifts. If | have misunderstood, please let me
know.

Also, sometimes it is difficult to pick the right book. Please provide or direct me to any
authority or guidelines concerning a bookstore gift certificate where the certificate limits the
selection of books to those which are solely of an informational nature.
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Please assume for . urposes of answering these gquestion. that the gifts will be in good faith
and will not violate §2-11.1(e)(3)'s prohibitions regarding the encouragement or
discouragement of public actions or legal duties. The donor is solely seeking to acknowledge
out of the ordinary service. He does not wish to burden any recipient (or himself) with
reporting and disclosure requirements, nor with any perceptions or taint of appearance of
impropriety for having received such gift.

Thank you.

Jonathan Kroner
305 310 6046
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From: ETHICS
Sent:  Friday, October 01, 2004 1:58 PM
To: Jonathan Kroner FloridaFalseClaims’

Subject: RE: Book Gifts & Sec 2-11.1(e}{2)(d)

Mr. Kroner,

Your understanding of the gift rule is correct. An official or employee does not have to report a gift if it is a book that is solely
informational -- regardiess of the book's value.

Robert Meyers, Executive Director

From: Jonathan Kroner FloridaFalseClaims [mailto:webinquiry@floridafalseclaim.com]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 9:41 AM

To: ethics@miamidade.gov

Subject: Book Gifts & Sec 2-11.1(e)(2)(d)

Dear Ethics Commission:

| understand that under §2-11.1(e)}(2){d) there is no reporting requirement for the donor or for the
recipient with respect to a book which is "solely informational.” It appears that this is so even if the
value of the book exceeds $100 since a book of a "solely informational" nature is expressly
excluded from the rules governing gifts. If | have misunderstood, please let me know.

Also, sometimes it is difficult to pick the right book. Please provide or direct me to any authority or
guidelines concerning a bookstore gift certificate where the certificate limits the selection of books
to those which are solely of an informational nature.

Please assume for purposes of answering these questions that the gifts will be in good faith and will
not violate §2-11.1(e)(3)'s prohibitions regarding the encouragement or discouragement of public
actions or legal duties. The donor is solely seeking to acknowledge out of the ordinary service. He
does not wish to burden any recipient (or himself) with reporting and disclosure requirements, nor
with any perceptions or taint of appearance of impropriety for having received such gift.

Thank you.

Jonathan Kroner
305 310 6046




